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Procurement Department Bid Section 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

May 18, 2022 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)   

TITLE: 1410711246 (RFQ) Emergency Restoration Services for Overhead Electrical Distribution & Transmission Facilities  

QUOTE DUE DATE: May 18, 2022  May 24, 2022     

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM EST      

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

 

1. Question: Can the bid due date be extended? 

 

Answer: The bid due date has been changed from May 18, 2022 to May 24, 2022. 

 

2. Question: Are we required to pay prevailing wages (Davis Bacon) for these services? 

If so, please provide the detailed Prevailing Wage Schedule corresponding to the Appendix B labor classifications.   

Is Certified Payroll required? 

 

Answer: JEA requires the supplier to follow all applicable laws, statutes, and FEMA Guidelines. JEA does not direct how 

to pay employees. 

 

3. Question: In regards to Appendix B Labor Billing Rates, do we need to submit a regular time, overtime, and double time 

rate? Or, do we submit one blended rate to be used? 

 

Answer: Please just submit regular time rates.  

 

4. Revision: 1410711246 - Appendix C - FEMA Terms and Conditions  has been replaced with the attached “1410711246 - 

Addendum 1 - Appendix C - FEMA Terms and Conditions” document. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL FORM. 


